City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. 554-5227

BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joanne Hayes-White, Chief, Fire Department
Greg Suhr, Chief, Police Department
Christine Lehnertz, Golden Gate National Recreation Area
Alex Picavet, Golden Gate National Recreation Area
Barry Bena, United States Coast Guard

FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Committee Clerk, Public Safety and Neighborhood
Services Committee, Board of Supervisors

DATE: April 26, 2016

SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee has received
the following substitute hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Mar on April 19, 2016:

File No. 160393

Hearing on improving the City's safety monitoring of Ocean Beach; and
requesting the Fire Department, Police Department, National Park Services,
Golden Gate National Recreation Area, and United States Coast Guard to
report.

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me at
the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco,
CA 94102.

c:
Kelly Alves, Fire Department

Christine Fountain, Police Department
Sergeant Rachael Kilshaw, Police Department



